To: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e SR [IERREN @minvws.nl
ce AT ANENg o R TR SEREC c s |
From: 5.1.2e 551203 '5128

Sent: Tue 3/2/2021 8:24:48 AM

1247790

Subject: RE: VL: Kind reminder: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 andSupplementary and Amending Budget 2021

Received: Tue 3/2/2021 8:24:48 AM

Ja zo lees ik het ook inderdaad, ik ben benieuwd wat er terugkomt!

Van: s 5.1.2e il 20 )@minvws,nb
Verzonden: dinsdag 2 maart 2021 07:51

Aan: ERFFEEEREERRAR) R @ minvws.nl>

cC: Bk, B RE) IRAEEl @ minvws.nl>;

) SEE o .1

Onderwerp: RE: VL: Kind reminder: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 and Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021

Herstel: ik had de mail eronder zo snel niet gezien...ze bedoeld denk ik dat ze aan mrraagt (z1e mail
eronder) om schrifteljjk te gaan reageren zodat het niet op vergadering 24 maart hoett"

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: EAF 5.1.2e 5.1.2e )<m@minvws.nl>

Datum: dinsdag 02 mrt. 2021 7:36 AM

2e @minvws.nl>
&) [@minvws.nl>, 2126512 512: 512e) @minvws.nl>

Ha P
Zie reactie van staat er iets (procedureels denk 1k?) in de letter over onze concerns?
Gr

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

van: [EEE 0. f @stm fi>
Datum: dinsdag 02 mrt. 2021 7:00 AM

eI M 5.12e  5.1.2e D < @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: VL: Kind reminder: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 and Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021

thank you for your message — hope my letter to the ECDC covers some of your concerns.

Best wishes,

inersie: NERECH MEEEEH v

Lahetetty: tiistai 2. maaliskuuta 2021 7.57

Vastaanottaja
[ty 5:1.2e | 5.1.2e

@ecdc.europa.eu>; [ERRCIFERRFLY o A @ecdc.europa.eu>;

@gmail.com
Aihe: VS: Kind reminder: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 and Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021

Onderwel p: FW: VL Kind reminder: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 and Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021



1247790
Dear and Colleagues,

while approving these two documents, some MSs have expressed specific concerns on the content (for instance Germany and the
Netherlands).

Would it be possible for you to describe in more detail the issues raised by some MSs, preferably all the titles of the new activities
listed below? Our upcoming MB51 is such a short one to cover all this so | would very much appreciate a written reply for all before
that.

“Most of the supplementary budget has been assigned in Title 3 as operational expenditure. It will be dedicated to new activities
that ECDC proposes to initiate in 2021, and which are part of the amended Single Programming Document 2021-20231, namely:

- Blueprint for the future of EU/EEA surveillance, including a study on IT roadmap for integrated surveillance systems

- Takeover of the operation of the European Federation Gateway Service (EFGS), currently operated by the European Commission

The additional operational budget will also be used to reinforce the following planned activities, which are already part of the Work
Programme 2021:

- Coordination of large-scale vaccine effectiveness studies on influenza and brand-specific COVID-19 vaccines

- Additional surveillance data management, analysis and GIS services

- SARS-CoV-2 whole genome sequencing services in support to the Member States

- Additional mathematical modelling support

- Further work on preparedness indicators

(Total additional budget Title 3= EUR 12 964 000)”

Kind regards,

stn.fi
tel. office +358
tel. mobile +358

MINISTRY OF SOCIAL AFFAIRS AND HEALTH
PO BOX 33( Meritullinkatu 8, Helsinki) 00023 Government, Finland
@MSAH_News

stm fi

Lahettsjs: | - B =R - <o - curopa .cu>

Lahetetty: maanantai 1. maaliskuuta 2021 10.06
Vastaanottaja: JERR-CENERWEE <ERER @ sst.dk>; ERRA 5.1.2e] 5.1.2e (EP) < 5.1.2¢e @gmail.com>; EREACE P
< 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu>; [ERFLEN BRFEY < 5.1.2e Dms.ro>; 5.1.2e I 5.1.2e (STM) 4 5.1.2e

5.1.2e [@RduRIEA 5-1.2e 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e Dhrn.is>; REAES 5.1.2e < 0128 @sam.lt>;
512¢ . 56.1.2e¢ < 5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eus; 5.12e &512 Pq 5.1.2¢ @ 51.2e 15.1.2e

d 5.1.2e @bmgf.gv.at>; EEES RCEETN <BEEEYIN & minvws.n|>; [EEEREAE < 5.1.2¢ G health.ov.ie>;
5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @mz.gov.pl>; AR 5.1.2e 5% 5.12e @sanita.it>; 51.2e :5.1.2e
5.1.2e Dsantepubliguefrance.fr>; A 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de>; §
5.1.2e @Dsm.ce>; ERFERERMIY BBEY @cytanet.com.cy>; ERELEEEN W (LV) 4 5.1.2e Dvm.gov.|v>; EREE
5.1.2e @mzcr.cz>; IS 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e Dms.etat.|u>; LIS

5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; CAFEIERELER F-E
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B 512 @health.belgium.be>; EREIEEEY (EP) B @otenct.or>; BRI IEEN C by .02>; BRI

< 5.1.2e Dgov.si>; IEAEEN EREY < 51,726 @hod.dep.no>; 5.1.2¢e 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e Deody.gov.gr>;

512e 512¢ 512¢ [P 5.1.2e TS 512 « 5120 [B512e mscbs.es>

< 5.1.2e Dec.europa.eu>; GAPE] ERECE (RENRECREN ) ||y |i>
Kopio: FEREER Bl 5.1.2e [t iW:(sVM-{eHl S-1.2¢ . S5.712e & erinskansliet.se>;
512 B4 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; JEREA mail.com>; SRS e
< 51.2e Dhrn.is>; 5.1.2e |5.1.2e| 5.1.2e : 1.2e. 2e
AN & health gov.ie>; REAED 1.29?
5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @bmg.bund.de>; R 3 5.1.2e
R 5.1.2e @ umfcd.ro>; AR LRI il Al 5.12e ,r,weE LRI © mzcr.cz>;
5120 35122  5.12e @emmi.gov.hu>; EAIFE 512¢ |5.1.2e m
5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee>; IERFEIEEARL 5.1.2e il 5.1.28' 5.1.2e
B 512 512  5.1.2e 5.1.2e 1. . 2 e WEPRN o cis.cov.pl>;
5.1.2e | 512¢ [P 51.2e i ) : ; 5.1.2e
% 5.12¢ [EITTCNeH ci2e| 5.1.2e Al 512 < 5.1.2e @thl.fi>; RS
<] dS.1.2e @ms.etat.|u>; EEAEE I 5.1.2e E L Dec.europa.eu>; AR R
= Slze @ecdc.europa.cu>; NAEA 5.1.2e A Decdc.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e
-l @ecdc.europa.eu>
Aihe: Kind reminder: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 and Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021

Dear Members of the Management Board,

This is a kind reminder regarding the written procedure pertaining to the amended SPD 2021 and the first supplementary and
amending budget 2021 (see attached documents and email below for explanations on the changes in the SPD).

Please note that the deadline for approval is today Monday, 1 March 2021, close of business.
Best regards,

Executive Office/Governance

From: [T ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: 23 February 2021 10:10
P 5.1.20 . 5.1.2¢ <m@sst.dk>; 5120|5.1.2e| 5.1.2¢ JHIRE 5.1.2e @gmail.com>; EXECIIEAEL
4 5.1.2¢ @nnk.gov.hu>; RS | E 5.1.2e Dms.ro>; L 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e
5.1.2e [@RdnRid 5128 5.1.2e < E Dhrn.is>; EARAS 512 < 5.1.2e @sam.lt>;
512e . b6.1.2e 5.1.2e @Dec.europa.eu>; 5.1.2e 2e % 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr>; 5.1.2e 15.1.2e
4 5.1.2e oV s120| 512¢ B 512 [EIINOERNEY 512 . 5.1.2¢ B 5.1.2e G health.ov.ie>;
512¢ B gov.pl>: s12¢ B 512 [oEINENSY 512 :51.2e
5.1.2e 5.1.2¢
5.1.2e 512e15.1.2e [Bs2e
5.1.2e 5.1.2e 512¢ B
5.1.2e
5.1.2e g B stz
5.1.2e _ Y [l 512 5.1.2e < 51.2e " 512e: 5.1.2e

5.12¢ [@F{Anied’12e S51.2e ¢ 5.12e [§5.1.2e [@fjNeoIR-1PH @ec.europa.eu>; CRES] ICRFE
i 512 VAR
[of] 5.1.2e . 5.1.2e F5 5.1.2e [@lplelsW-{o)'N-ipd 5 1.2 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @regeringskansliet.se>; 5.1.2e
< 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr>; JEAFCINECRIFEN (EP) < 5.1.2e @gmail.com>; (SRS 5.1.2e
4 51.2e hrn.is>; [ A B < 5.1.2¢ @insa.min-saude.pt>; [EAELIEEED
¥ 5.1.2e 512e :512¢ B 5.1.2¢ @spke.gov.lvs: RPN e B 5120 [ minvws.nl>;
5.1.2e E ) IR 5.1.2e s 12| 5.1.2¢ 5.1.2e ®hod.dep.no>; 5.1.2e
< 5.1.2e 1.2e 512512 5.1, A 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>; 5.129.51295 RIS @ mzcr.cz>;

5126 3512 ] i.gov. . i 5120 B 5.1.2e @isciii.es>; IECAEIN EXFLY EXEE
5.1.2e 5.1.2¢ @gov.mt>; [N IERED
B 512 D nijz.si>; IS 5.1.2e @papd.mof. 1512 B 512¢ (oI ERTNRIS
5.1.2e | 512¢ & 5.12e ®mh.government.bg>; 5129' 512 B 5.1.2e g 51.2e | 5.1.2e
JERELN @ sanita.it>; BEY BEAECH B BB @sst.dk>; ERES 5.1.2e athl.fi>; I
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Subject: Written Procedure: Amendment of SPD 2021 and Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021
Importance: High

Dear Members of the Management Board,
On behalf of 5128 5.1.2e enclosed herewith for your approval, please find attached the following items:
1. The amended “Single Programming Document (SPD) 2021-2023",

The SPD 2021-2023 was originally approved during the 50" Management Board meeting in November 2020. The amendment
presented hereby is triggered by the additional budget and positions granted to ECDC through amended EU budget 2021 (as
agreed in the Multiannual Financial Framework (MFF) 2021-2027). The changes compared to the previous version of the SPD 2021-
2023 (all highlighted in yellow in the document, for easier reference) are:

1.1. Inclusion of additional activities that ECDC proposes to initiate in 2021, namely:
e Blueprint for the future of EU/EEA surveillance, including a study on IT roadmap for integrated surveillance systems
e Takeover of the operation of the European Federation Gateway Service (EFGS), currently operated by the European

Commission

1.2. Update of the budget and human resources-related information throughout the text of the document;

1.3. Update of the resource allocation per action area of the ECDC strategy 2021-2027;

1.4. Update of the following annexes:
¢ Annex 1. Organisation chart 2021

Annex 2. Resource allocation per activity

Annex 3. Financial Resources

Annex 4. Human Resources (quantitative)

Annex 5. Human Resources (qualitative)

Annex 11. Financing Decision (procurements) 2021

2. The First Supplementary and Amending Budget 2021, reflecting the supplementary budget received for the financial year
2021.

You are kindly invited to approve this written procedure by Monday, 1 March 2021, close of business. In the event that we do not
receive a response from you by the aforementioned deadline, your agreement thereto shall be assumed. The approval of both
items in this written procedures is a pre-requisite for ECDC to initiate the implementation of the granted additional budget and
positions.

Best regards,

Executive Office/Governance

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
Gustav II1:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
eC '(5 Phone +46 (0)8 [T/ Fax +46 (08

ww.ecdc.europa.eu
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively. refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it. and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



